BID TITLE:

Transportation and Recycling of End of Life Electronic Equipment from BC Collections

BID NUMBER: RFB -2014 - 120
BID OPENING: December 24, 2014
DEPARTMENT: Solid Waste/Landfill

NLR Inc. SAMR,Inc. | MAVEN "RCR&R
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Gift Statement Completed & Signed?

ol

Bidders Checklist Completed & Signed?
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Insurance«Certificate Enclosed?

%

W-9 Completed & Signed?
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BID TITLE: Transportation and Recycling of End of Life Electronic Equipment from BC Collections
BID NUMBER: " RFB -2014 - 120

BID OPENING: December 24, 2014
DEPARTMENT: Solid Waste/Landfill

Electronic

Recyclers
BIDDERS NAME: International
Proposal Signed & Duplicated? O L
Variation & Justification Sheet included? /\/ A/
Non-Collusive Bidding Certificate Signed? 0 l/&
Insurance Acknowledgement Signed? O /(,
Election Law Statement Completed & Signed? O [é
Gift Statement Completed & Signed? ' 0 k/
Bidders Checklist Completed & Signed? 0 k
Insurance Certificate Enclosed? /U 4’
W-9 Completed & Signed? O k/
Addendum(s) No. R , , , | K) A‘
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Name | \gﬂ M g

Acceptable Electronics (per your list)
Please include a price for each of the following categories:

% of shipments

Computer CPU and laptop computers 7% $ ZZ €€ __ perpound
Peripherals (prihters, keyboards, etc.) 6% $ £ 226 per pound
TV and Monitors ' 76% $ 2'0 ¢ per pound
Miscellaneous 11% $ 7:;22‘ ____perpound

Name Mav 5/‘/

Acceptable Electronics (per your list)
Please include a price for each of the following categories:

% of shipments

See Bid

Computer CPU and laptop computers 7% $ per pound
Peripherals (printers, keyboards, etc.) 6% $ per pound
TV .vand Monitors | , 76% $ per pound
Miscellaneous - 11% $ per pound
Name ROR + R_
Acceptable Electronics (per your list)
Please include a price for each of the following categories:

% of shipments
Computer CPU and laptop computers 7% $ o per pound
Peripherals (printers, keyboards, etc.) 6%  $ o per pound
TV and Monitors 76% $_ o 30 per pound

Miscellaneous 11% $ O per pound
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Name a€/ ectronic ?ec}/ clors / téefﬁa:&;qjj

Acceptable Electronics (per your list)
Please include a price for each of the following categories:

% of shipments

Computer CPU and laptop computers T% $ Y per pound
Peripherals (printers, keyboards, etc.) 6% $ o) | per pound
TV and Monitors ‘ 76% $ O per pound
Miscellaneous 1 1%‘ $ o per f)ound :
Name
Acceptable Electronics (per your list)
Please include a price for each of the following categories:
% of shipments
| Computer CPU and laptop computers 7% $ _per pound
Peripherals (printers, keyboards, etc.) 6% $ per pound
vV aﬁd Monitors » '76% $__ - per pound
Miscellaneous 11% $ per pound
Name
Acceptable Electronics (per your list)
Please include a price for each of the following categories:
% of shipments
Computer CPU and laptop computers 7% $ per pound
Peripherals (printers, keyboards, etc.) 6% $ per pound
TV and Monitors 76% $ per pound
Miscellaneous 11% $ per pound




